CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

October 13, 2014

Thomas D. Johnston, PS, P.E.
TGC Engineering Inc.

330 Louisiana Blvd NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108

RE: La Mirada Townhomes

Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineers Stamp Date 8/2/13 (G19-D038A)

Certification Date 8/18/14

Dear Mr. Johnston,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 10/8/2014, the
above referenced Certification for La Mirada Townhomes 1s acceptable for Release ot
Financial Guarantee and building permut.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3986 or Rudy Rael at 924-3977.
PO Box 1293

Sincerely,

Albuquerque W o : é

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
New Mexico 87103 Principal Engineer, Planning Department
Development and Review Services

www.cabq.gov

RR/CC
C: File

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006



Rael, Rudy E.

From: Rodriguez, Jason T.

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 8:45 AM

To: Rael, Rudy E.

Subject: FW: La Mirada Townhomes final inspection, Project No. 719882

From: Rodriguez, Jason T.
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 12:53 PM
To: Thomas Johnston

Cc: Hector Corral; jtinmanl636@aol.com; ffcasale@yahoo.com; Cadena, Kristopher; Rael, Jane E.
Subject: RE: La Mirada Townhomes final inspection, Project No. 719882

Thank you for the photos the inlet penetration and the culvert are a pass.

Jason C.0.A Storm Maintenance

From: Ortega, Reuben J. [mailto:rjortega@abcwua.org]

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 12:44 PM

To: Thomas Johnston

Cc: Hector Corral; jtinman1636@aol.com; ffcasale@yahoo.com; Cadena, Kristopher; Rael, Jane E.; Sandoval, Arlene R.:
Rodriguez, Jason T.; Blair, Henry A.

Subject: Re: La Mirada Townhomes final inspection, Project No. 719882

Thomas, | have visited the site, it is acceptable.
Thank you

Reuben Ortega

Construction Inspection Supervisor

Albuquerque Bernalillo County Water Utility Authority
Mobile:(505) 917-2904

Fax: (505) 924-3864

>0n Sep 3, 2014, at 12:41 PM, "Thomas Johnston" <thomas@wayjohn.com> wrote:

>

> Good afternoon. | have been informed that the punch list items have been completed. | have inspected the site and it
appears that the items have been satisfactorily completed. Please let me know when you have had a chance to inspect
the site and approve it. Thank you for your time and have a great day!

>

> Regards,

> Thomas D. Johnston, PS, PE

> President, Wayjohn Surveying Inc.

> 330 Louisiana Boulevard, NE

> Albuquerque, NM 87108

> (505) 255-2052 Fax (505) 255-2887

> www.wayjohn.com
>




>>0n 08/22/2014 11:04 AM, Thomas Johnston wrote:

>> Good morning! | have attached the punch list from the final

>> inspection today. Please let me know when all items are completed by
>> responding to this email, and | and the City inspectors can make the final inspection.
>> Thanks and have a great weekend!

>>

>> Regards,

>> Thomas D. Johnston, PS, PE

>> President, Wayjohn Surveying Inc.

>> 330 Louisiana Boulevard, NE

>> Albuquerque, NM 87108

>> (505) 255-2052 Fax (505) 255-2887

>> www.wayjohn.com

>>

>>> 0n 08/19/2014 10:48 AM, Thomas Johnston wrote:

>>> Good morning! The final inspection for La Mirada Townhomes, Project No.
>>> 719882, is scheduled for 9am, Friday, August 22. Please let me know
>>> if you need any additional materials for the meeting. Thanks and

>>> have a great day.

>>>

>>> Regards,

>>> Thomas D. Johnston, PS, PE

>>> President, Wayjohn Surveying Inc.

>>> 330 Louisiana Boulevard, NE

>>> Albuquerque, NM 87108

>>> (505) 255-2052 Fax (505) 255-2887

>>> www.wayjohn.com
SS>




City of Albuquerque

Planning Department

Development & Building Services Division

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET
(REV 02/2013)

Project Title: [.a Mirada Townhomes Building Permit #: City Drainage #: (319-D038 A
DRB#: 1003095 EPC#: Work Order#: 719882

Legal Description: Lot 2-A-2-A, La Mirada Subdivision TBKA La Mirada Townhomes _
City Address: Vacant L.a Mirada Place NE

Engineering Firm: T GC Engineering Inc. Contact: Thomas D. JOhl’lStOI“l: PSPE

Address: 330 Louisiana Blvd NE Albuquerque NM 87108
Phone#: 505-266-7256 Fax#: 505-255-2887 E-mail: gcengmeermg@aol com

. Contact: James Seligman

———— - o e

Owner: Frank Casale/James Seligman
Address: PO Box 11518 Albuquerque NM 87192

Phone#: 505-463-1636 Fax#: E-mail: tinmanl636(@gmail.com

Architect: Martha Papadopoulous Contact:

Address: PO Box 21417 Albuquerque NM 87154

Phone#: 505-296-7287 Fax#: E-mail:

Surveyor: Wayjohn Surveying Inc. _ __ Contact: Thomas D. Johnston, PSPE

Address: 330 Louisiana Blvd NE Albuquerque NM 87108

Phone#: 505-255-2052 Fax#: 505-255-2887 E-mail: thomas@wayjohn.com

Contractor: [.aroc Construction Contact: Hector Corral

Address: PO Box 1556 Gallup NM 87305

Phone#: 505-722-5631 Fax#: 505-722-4804 E-mail:

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:
DRAINAGE REPORT SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE

PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
5. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL

DRAINAGE PLAN Ist SUBMITTAL
DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL

LIS

____ CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN S. DEV. FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL

‘X GRADING PLAN SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL

_____ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC) ~ _ FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

X __ ENGINEER’S CERT (HYDROLOGY) c¢ ~X__ CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY {f

_____ CLOMR/LOMR ____ CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY {

_____ TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) _____FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVA!

_____ ENGINEER’S CERT (TCL) ¢ ¢ DX BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

_____ ENGINEER’S CERT (DRB SITE PLAN) _____ GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL

_____ ENGINEER’S CERT (ESC) _____PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL

____SO0-19 _____ WORK ORDER APPROVAL —ESC CERT. ACCEPTANCE
____ OTHER (SPECIFY) ____ GRADING CERTIFICATION OTHER (SPECIFY)

WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED:
DATE SUBMITTED: August 18, 2014 By:

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be acconipanied by a dramage submittal. The particular nature, location, anc
scope to the proposed development defines the degree of drainage detail. One or more of the following levels of submittal may be required based on the followin
1.  Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5) acres and Sector Plans
2.  Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5) acres
3. Drainage Report: Required for subdivision containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or more
4, Erosion and Sediment Control Plan: Required for any new development and redevelopment site with l-acre or more of land disturbing area, including

project less than 1-acre than are part of a larger common plan of development

oy Provided




Fax: (505)255-2887

| 330 Louisiana Blvd., N.E.
/ENGINEERING, INC.  Abuuerque, N 87108
: : Phone: (505) 266-7256

August 18, 2014

Hydrology
City of Albuquerque

Development and Building Services
PO Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

RE: Final As-built, Grading and Drainage Plan, La Mirada Townhomes (G-19/D038A)
DRC Project 719882

To Whom It May Concern:

We have completed the as-built for Final Certificate of Occupancy for La Mirada
Townhomes. I have attached the Engineer Certification for this project to this letter.
Please see below.

[f you have any questions regarding this grading and drainage plan, feel free to contact me
at 266-7256.

Sincerely,

Thomas D. Johnston, PS, PE
TGC Engineering, Inc.

ECEIVE

OCT - 8 2014 E

LAND DEVELOPMENT SECTION




330 Louisiana Blvd., N.E.
=21\ | INC_ Albuquerque, NM 87108

‘ > Phone: (505) 266-7256

DRAINAGE CERTIFICATE

I, Thomas D. Johnston, NMPE 17138, of the firm of TGC ENGINEERING INC. hereby
certify that this project has been graded and will drain in substantial compliance with and
in accordance with the design intent of the approved plan dated August 2, 2013. The
record information edited onto the original design document has been obtained by -
Thomas D. Johnston, NMPS 14269, of the firm of WAYJOHN SURVEYING INC. 1
further certify that I have personally visited the project site on August 18, 2014 and have
determined by visual inspection that the survey data provided is representative of actual
site conditions and 1s true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. This
certification 1s submitted in support of a request for final Certificate of Occupancy.

The record information presented hereon is not necessarily complete and intended only to
verity substantial compliance of the grading and drainage aspects of this project. Those
relying on this record document are advised to obtain independent verification of its
accuracy before using it for any other purpose.




CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

August 16, 2013

Thomas Johnson, P.E.
TGC Engineering, Inc.
330 Louisiana Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87108

Re: La Mirada Townhomes
Grading and Drainage Plan

Engineer’s Stamp Date 8/02/2013 (G19/D038A)

Dear Mr. Johnson,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 8-12-13, the grading
and Drainage Plan 1s approved for Preliminary Plat and Final Plat approval.

This project requires a Erosion and Sediment Control and National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit for storm water discharge for

PO Box 1293 disturbing one acre or more and a Topsoil Disturbance Permit for disturbing % of an
acre or more. Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior
to sign-off by Hydrology. Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer

Albuquerque Certification per the DPM checklist will be required.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.

New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov

Shahab Biazar, P.E.

Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

C: e-mail

Alougquerque - Making History 1706-2006



City of Albuquerque

Planning Department

Development & Building Services Division
DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET

' (REV 02/2013)
Project Title: A M ¢ QESE :mw“ HOME; 5 City Drainage #: (3l O S8 A
DRB#: [00 BO0TS B EPC#: 3 Work Order#: .
Legal Description: L27T 2- A- '-A , LA MIRALS SR TRBEA LA MIEADS TOwNROMESs
City Address: (A MILPADA > LA
Engineering Firm: _JGQC ENGINEERING INC. ___ Contact: THNoMAS JoknSTON
Address: 33Bo Jovislama B /b NE AcgroveErR@us somM 87208
Phone: _505. 2 pb- 225¢C Fax#: 505. 255- 2887 E-mail: TG EAIG I NEER 06 @ AL Lom
Owner: 7= E2ZAN) L CASAL@{ JAME S SELIGM AN Contact: _J_Q_M_Eé _SEtleman)
Addresss _po Box 11518 Apyovsegve M 82192 _ - —
Phone#: S505-463-163L Fax#:. _ L Emal: _ = 0000000000000
Architect: /MARTHA PAPADOIPOV LU 5 _ . contact: =~~~
Address: O BO Y 2! 4t 2 E LBUG’ LReRUE M 57 / Sfﬁ e —
Phone#: _@96 296-72 87 Fax¢:  E-mail

Surveyor: WAZ!IOH'\L SUURVEY I PG LN Contact: -THeomAS JOHN STOW

Address: A I SIANA s D A ALRLpO U N AY] 57/‘99 e —
Phone#: & ¢ 05 zs S. 2052 Fax#: S05. 255 2887 E-mail: T HomA 'S e LWAYIJONW . “Om)
Contractor: | - | L ____ Contact: 5
Address: o _ e o
Phone#: - Fax#: E-mail: o h
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:
___ DRAINAGE REPORT - SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE
_____ DRAINAGE PLAN Ist SUBMITTAL _.&_PRELIMTNARY PLAT APPROVAL
- Y DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
- CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN S. DEV. FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVA
_ X GRADING PLAN SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC) FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

A —

- ENGINEER’S CERT (HY DROLOGY)

CLOMR/LOMR
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL)

ENGINEER’S CERT (TCL)

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM)

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TCL TE
FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL LAND DEVELOPMENT SECTION

BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

SRR

~ ENGINEER’S CERT (DRB SITE PLAN) GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL ~_ SO-19 APPROVAL
 ENGINEER’S CERT (ESC) PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL ~____ ESC PERMIT APPROVAL
8019 WORK ORDER APPROVAL ___ ESC CERT. ACCEPTANCE
____ OTHER (SPECIFY) GRADING CERTIFICATION _____ OTHER (SPECIFY)

WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED: Yes No __ Copy Provided

DATE SUBMITTED: __ @/ J2(13 By—=—2—1 , ) 7 <

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accomy a drainage submuttal. The particular nature, location, an
scope to the proposed development defines the degree of drainage detail. One or more of the following levels of submittal may be required based on the followm
1. Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5) acres and Sector Plans
2. Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5) acres
3. Drainage Report: Required for subdivision containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (3) acres or more
4. Erosion and Sediment Control Plan: Required for any new development and redevelopment site with 1-acre or more of land disturbing area, including

project less than 1-acre than are part of a larger common plan of development
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330 LOUISIANA BLVD. NE - ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87108-2062
(605) 200-7256 Fax: (505) 255-2887 - email: TGCENGINEERING.@aol.com

August 2, 2013

La Mirada Townhomes Drainage Submittal, Project No. 719882, DRB Project 1003095,
G19/D038A

Shahab Biazar, PE
Hydrology

600 2™ Street NW

Plaza Del Sol Building
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Drainage Project No. G19/D038A
Dear Mr. Biazar:

Enclosed is the revised grading and drainage plan per your request at our meeting last
week. In reference to the SWPPP submittal; I would like to request a variance for the
SWPPP submittal until the grading plan is approved and the DRC project is approved.
Preparing the SWPPP may delay the project further, past the three month plat extension
that was granted last month. Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

The project coordinator and Engineer for this project is:

TGC Engineering, Inc.
330 Louisiana Blvd. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87108
Attn: Thomas Johnston, PE, Project Engineer/George Rodriguez

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 505-266-7256.
Regards,

Thomas Johnston, PE
Project Engineer

TGC Engineering, Inc.
Attachments



City of Albuquerque

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division
DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET

(REV 02/2013)

Project Title: A M| 2APA TOWA 1—_&9’%6’5 | L _ City Drainage #: Ca lﬁ ( Do 28 4
DRB#: (00 3075 EPC#: _ Work Order#:
Legal Description: L&27T Z2-A-Z-A L LA MIRALAE SR TREA LA mMIEADS ﬂgmgf@mcrg
City Address: , !PAPA PLA AT
Engineering Firm: ]GQC ENGINEERING (NC. o Contact: TXNONMAS JotnSTon
Address: 230 [OULISIANA Bevd NE  ABuoVeRQus sm 8208 |
Phone#: £05.2 b 2256 Fax#: $05. 255- 2887 E-mail: JGCENG INEERIIG @ A0L. Lo
Owner: FE2ANDEL C«)‘BSAL_EZ JAMES SELIGMAN Contact: JAMES SECigcman)
Address: PO Boy 11518 AL QUERS vE M G7[92 .
Phone#: 505.463-165L Fax#: E-mail:
Architect: MARTHA PAPADOPOUV LU 5 L Contact:
Address: PO BOW 214177, ALBUA EpRUE MM §715¢ . _
Phone#: 596- Z?é-? Z 3:2 ~ Fax#: E-mail:
Surveyor: WAV (& yY- : A | | Contact: Taomds JONN SToN
Address: 330 LagisiAava Bovun M ALRpO USeaue NN 87108 _ _
Phone#: S05. 26S. 2052 Fax#: 505. 255- 2887 E-mail: THomAs &2 WALIONN. LOm
Contractor: . Contact:
Address: ~ - o
Phone#: Fax#:  \ E-mail:
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: N b CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:

DRAINAGE REPORT SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE

DRAINAGE PLAN 1st SUBMITTAL
i/j DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL

S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROV

-
M U |_~PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

 CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN " \,\3 __S.DEV. FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPRO

___ GRADING PLAN 2)*' (€ __ SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL

____ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN(ESC) ©  FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

 ENGINEER’S CERT (HYDROLOGY) ____ CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PE

_ CLOMR/LOMR ____CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TCL ‘g
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL

__ ENGINEER’S CERT (TCL) ~ BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

_ ENGINEER'S CERT (DRB SITE PLAN) ___ GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL ~_ SO-19 APPROVAL
ENGINEER’S CERT (ESC) ~ PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL _ ESC PERMIT APPROVAL
SO-19 ~ WORK ORDER APPROVAL _ ESC CERT. ACCEPTANCE

____ OTHER (SPECIFY) ____ GRADING CERTIFICATION ____ OTHER (SPECIFY)

WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED: _ Yes No  Copy Provided

DATE SUBMITTED: _ P7~/Z /3 By—2—0 , )

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompatiied by a drainage submittal. The particular nature, location, an
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

June 2, 2010

Thomas D. Johnston, P.E.
T'GC Engineering Inc.
330 Louisiana Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87108

Re: La Mirada Townhomes, Lot 2A2

Drainage and Grading Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 5-21-2010 (G19/D038A)

Dear Mr. Johnston,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 5-25-201 0, the above
referenced plan is approved for Preliminary Plat action by the DRB. Once that board has
PO Box 1293 approved the plan, please submit a mylar copy for my signature in order to obtain a
Grading Permit.

This project requires a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)
permit. Refer to the attachment that is provided with this letter for details. If you have
any questions please feel free to call the Municipal Development Department, Hydrology

section at 768-3654 (Kathy Verhage).

Albuquerque

NM 87103

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3981.

Sincerely, GZ

Bradley L, Bingham, P, CFM
City Hydrologist, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services

www.cabq.gov

C: Kathy Verhage
file

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006



DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET
(Rev. 01/06)

PROJECT TITLE: _LA MIRADA TOWNHIMES ZONE MAP/DRG. FILE # (9 /Po33K
DRB#: | 292095  EPC#: _ WORK: ORDER#: —

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: . 2T Z-A-Z. . LA MipADA. SusDivigiony -
CITY ADDRESS: _ LA M 12€RApA Prace, NE

L Ml

ENGINEERING FIRM;: TGC ENGINEECING  INC. ) CONTACT: THOMAS SORMSSTY R
ADDRESS: %20 Louis | avA Bouvp NE PHONE: _ 264 -725¢
CITY, STATE: _A\RUIQUECRVE A/ L ZIP CODE: G708
OWNER: F BPAv k. CA Sﬁf‘-EL-S_Qm? S SEUGmAn. CONTACT: JAmes Secicman)
ADDRESS: F O Box /5t 8 _ - PHONE: _“4¢62%-/636 _
CITY, STATE: AcbUugvErRraveE N~ ZIP CODE: 87/ 2 - o
ARCHITECT: 2 A2THA PARAPADAPOVLOVS g CONTACT: J T
ADDRESS: PO Box 214:!7 _ PHONE: 29¢-728
CITY,STATE: AL 8UYmvELGvE NM ZIP CODE: 87154 B ]
SURVEYOR: /Ay JONN SvBVEYING (NC. _ CONTACT: THOMAS D, J)oANS )
ADDRESS: 220 opuiciava Brud NE PHONE: Z25S.2057.
CITY, STATE: L | ZIP CODE: &7/08
% %/ romes 14266 .25 )0
PROFESSIONAL LI D YOR SIGNATURE LICENSE NO. DATE ‘
CONTRACTOR: _ . L e . CONTACT: _ - o o
ADDRESS: - o PHONE: -
CITY, STATE: _ B 3 ZIP CODE: B ~ )
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:
X _DRAINAGE REPORT SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE
X _DRAINAGE PLAN 1 SUBMITTAL X _PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL —____ ___S.DEV.PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
_CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN 'S. DEV. FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
GRADING PLAN SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL
EROSION CONTROL PLAN _FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
_ENGINEER’S CERT (HYDROLOGY) FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
CLOMR/LOMR _ _BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
] TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT ______ CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM)
ENGINEER/ARCHITECT CERT (TCL) CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TEMP)
ENGINEER/ARCHITECT (DRB SITE PLAN) GRADING PERMIT AF
OTHER PAVING PERMIT AHE}
WORK ORDER APPRE
OTHER (SPECIFY)
WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED: MAY 25 2010
YES
NO HYDROLOGY
__COPY PROVIDED SECTION
SUBMITTED BY: e > THoMmAs &. S2NMSBATE:  &:25 00

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompanied by a drainage submittal. The

particular nature, location and scope to the proposed development define the degree of drainage detail. One or more of the following
levels of submittal may be required based on the following:

1. Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5) acres and
Sector Plans.

2. Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5) acres.
3. Drainage Report: Required for subdivision containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or more.
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330 LOUISIANA BLVD. NE - ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87108-2062
(505) 266-7256 Fax: (505) 255-2887 - email: TGCENGINEERING @wol.com

Drainage Report for Lots 1-16 and Tract A, La Mirada Townhomes
May 25, 2010

Existing Legal Description of subject property:
Lot 2-A-2, La Mirada Subdivision, recorded December 19, 2003, in Plat Book
2003C, Page 381.

Subject Location:
The subject parcel is located on La Mirada Place, NE, between Wyoming

Boulevard, NE and Pennsylvania Avenue, NE, south of Montgomery Boulevard,
NE. (Zone Atlas Page G-19-Z, Exhibit “4")

Historic Conditions:
The subject parcel was created in 2003 from a 2.5 acre parcel bounded by La
Mirada Place, NE on the north, the existing residential subdivision Sierra Azul on
the south, existing apartments on the west, and an existing office complex on the
east. The historic flows across these parcels are generally from east to west,
tending to the northwest corner of the subject parcel.

The parcel within this boundary is currently vacant.

Existing Conditions:
The adjacent developed parcel is designed to discharge all generated flows into La

Mirada Place, NE. There are existing storm drain inlets located on La Mirada

Place, NE to accept these flows. The subject parcel also receives storm water
flows from the office complex to the east.

| Proposed Conditions:
The existing zoning for the subject parcel is O-1, Office and Institutional Zone,
with a Conditional Use Permit for planned residential. The subdivision will be
completely developed by the same owners.

The general drainage concept for Lots 1-16 and Tract A shall be to free discharge
all surface drainage to either the private road or the five foot private drainage
easements located along the east and west lines of the proposed development.
T'his drainage easement shall be shown on the plat. All drainage is to be
intercepted by the existing storm drainage facilities within La Mirada Place, NE.

Conclusions:
= > _gf;z, Each proposed residential lot in the development of Lots 1 through 16 of La

Mirada Townhomes shall be designed to free discharge into the five foot private drainage
easement shown on the plat or to the private lane, with flows to be interc§ 5 i
drainage facilities located within La Mirada Place, NE. m
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330 LOUISIANA BLVD. NE - ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87108-2062
(505) 266-7256 Fax: (505) 255-2887 - email- TGCENGINEERING.@aol.com

Drainage Report for Lots 1-16 and Tract A, La Mirada Townhomes
May 25§, 2010

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
T'he adjacent developed parcel is designed to discharge all generated flows into La
Mirada Place, NE. There are existing storm drain inlets located on La Mirada

Place, NE to accept these flows. The subject parcel also receives storm water
tflows from the office complex to the east.

Proposed Conditions:
T'he existing zoning for the subject parcel is O-1, Office and.Institutional Zone,
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
This drainage easement shall be shown on the plat. All drainage is to be

intercepted by the existing storm drainage facilities within La Mirada Place, NE.

N A Conclusions:

Z > Each proposed residential lot in the development of Lots 1 through 16 of La
Mirada Townhomes shall be designed to free discharge into the five foot private drainage
easement shown on the plat or to the private lane, with flows to be intercepted by storm
drainage facilities located within La Mirada Place, NE.
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